
1

Laura Rotolo

From: NG MA MAARNG Mailbox FOIA <ng.ma.maarng.mbx.foia@mail.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2014 10:29 AM

To: Laura Rotolo

Subject: RE: FOIA request (UNCLASSIFIED)

Attachments: FY12 State Plan.pdf; FY 14 State Plan Signed.pdf; FY13 State Plan.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Caveats: NONE 

 

Good Morning Ms. Rótolo, 

 

I apologize for the delayed response to your request, my office was waiting to receive the previous years State Counter 

Drug Plan in response to your request. Please find the State Plans for FY12, FY13, and FY14, which we believe should be 

responsive to your inquiries.  

 

Feel free to contact me if you should have any further questions. 

 

V/r 

 

Staff Sergeant Nicholas Taddeo 

JFHQ - J6/ASB 

FOIA Officer 

Off: 339-202-3620 

Email: nicholas.m.taddeo.mil@mail.mil 

 

JFHQ-MA 

ATTN: State Freedom of Information and Privacy Office 

2 Randolph Rd. 

Hanscom AFB, MA 01731 

 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Laura Rotolo [mailto:LRotolo@aclum.org]  

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 4:42 PM 

To: NG MA MAARNG Mailbox FOIA 

Subject: FOIA request 

 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

 

  

 

I am writing to follow up on a FOIA request made by the ACLU of Massachusetts on Sept. 10, 2013. On November 22, 

2013, I spoke with Staff Sgt. Nicholas Taddea, who said that the request had been received and logged.  

 

  

 

We have not received a response since then.  
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Could you please check on the status of this request? 

 

Thank you so much.  

 

  

 

Laura Rótolo 

 

Staff Counsel/Community Advocate 

 

ACLU of Massachusetts 

 

211 Congress Street 

 

Boston, MA 02110 

 

(617) 482-3170 x311 

 

lrotolo@aclum.org <mailto:lrotolo@aclum.org>   

 

  

 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Caveats: NONE 

 

 


